AGENDA
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2023 — 10:00 AM
BECAUSE OF THE CONTINUED CLOSURE OF LAND BANK OFFICES TO THE PUBLIC
DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD REMOTELY ON ZOOM.

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REGISTERING FOR PUBLIC ACCESS TO THIS MEETING
AND FOR SUBMISSION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE LOCATED ON THE PAGE
FOLLOWING THE AGENDA

AGENDA
. Roll Call
Il.  Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of December 13, 2022
lll. Property Dispositions

A. Side/Rear Yards

The properties below are proposed for conveyance to individual applicants as side or rear yards;
the applicant must reside in and own the adjacent home. Each property will be subject to a 30-
year mortgage and permanently restricted for use as a side or rear yard.
e 2252 Hope Street (CD7 — Geoffrey Kandes & William Lawson) (Property being

transferred by the City of Philadelphia to the Land Bank.)
e 2309 Palethorp Street (CD7 — Rosa A. Mulero-Betharte)

IV. Public Comment (Old & New Business)

V. Adjournment

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 1 of 72



phdcphila.org

FROM: Andrea Imredy Saah, Esq., Senior Counsel

RE: Philadelphia Land Bank January 17, 2023 Board Meeting
Remote Board Meeting Notice, Public Attendance, and Comment Procedures

DATE: January 6, 2023

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia Land Bank (“Land Bank”) is currently
scheduled for Tuesday, January 17, 2023, with the executive session to begin at 9:30 A.M. and the
meeting to begin at 10:00 A.M or as soon as the Executive Session has ended. Because of the continued
closure of Land Bank offices to the public due to health concerns, this meeting will be held remotely using
Zoom webinar. The meeting is open to public attendees and for public comments and questions.

PLEASE NOTE: To participate in the meeting on vour computer, you must register in advance. This

requirement is necessary to allow us to collect the names of participants as required by law. Using a
computer, tablet or smartphone, use the following link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_6hBIBusqQIKRWAUv3al23g.

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.

Members of the public who join before 10 A.M. will be given access when the meeting begins.

To join the meeting by calling in, dial one of the following numbers:
+1 267 831 0333 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 346 248 7799

Webinar ID: 825 0608 2170; Passcode: 732993

The Board agenda and package will be available to view no later than five (5) days prior to the Board
meeting at https://phdcphila.org/who-we-are/boards/philadelphia-land-bank-board/.

Public comment and questions regarding the matters that are posted on the agenda may be submitted prior to
and during the Board meeting.

To speak during the Board meeting when public comment on the agenda item is requested by the
Board Chair, use raise the “Raise Hand” function at the bottom of the screen. You may also enter
your questions/comment in the “Q&A” function. Do not use the Chat function for questions or comments.
The Board Chair may limit repetitious questions/comments. Q&A submissions will be attached to the
minutes of the meeting.

To submit questions or comments prior to the Board meeting, you must email the following
information to andrea.saah@phdc.phila.gov by 3:00 p.m. on Monday, January 16, 2022:

. Your full name and group or company affiliation, if applicable;
. Contact information (your email address or phone number);

. Identify the agenda item that you are addressing; and

. State your question/comment in a clear and concise manner.

Questions/comments submitted via email will be summarized at the Board meeting, answered or addressed
to the extent possible, and attached to the minutes of the meeting.

If possible, the Board meeting will be recorded and made publicly available within thirty (30) days. If you
have a question or comment about an agenda item after the meeting concludes, please submit it as described
above. It will be addressed to the extent possible by Land Bank staff or at the next Board meeting.

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 2 of 72


https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_6hBlBusqQlKRWAUv3al23g
https://phdcphila.org/who-we-are/boards/philadelphia-land-bank-board/
mailto:andrea.saah@phdc.phila.gov

PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK

DECEMBER 13, 2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT)

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia Land Bank was held on Tuesday,
December 13, 2022, via Zoom webinar, of which proper notices were given.

A fully searchable version of the transcript of the meeting is available online at
https://phdcphila.org/who-we-are/boards/philadelphia-land-bank-board/ under the December 13, 2022
meeting date. A condensed version of the transcript is attached to these minutes as Exhibit A.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m.
Andrea Imredy Saah, Senior Counsel, made the following announcements:

Today’s Board meeting is being held via an authorized communication device because of the continued
closure of Land Bank offices to the public due to the Covid pandemic. This meeting is being recorded.
Questions and comments may be made using the Q&A or raised hand button at the bottom of the screen.
If you are calling in and not using the Zoom webinar link, you may ask questions or make comments by
pressing *9 on your phone. You can also use the “raise hand” function at the bottom of the screen.
Please do not use the chat function. If any member of the public has any issues submitting questions or
comments, please send an email to Andrea.Saah@phdc.phila.gov. Please note all questions and
comments received by email or through the Q&A section will be included in the minutes.

Prior to today’s Public Session, the Board held an Executive Session at which the meeting agenda
was reviewed and possible future Executive Session items were mentioned.

Item I
Roll Call

The following members of the Board of Directors reported present: Anne Fadullon, Maria Gonzalez,
Michael Koonce, Michael Johns, Rebecca Lopez Kriss, Majeedah Rashid, Rick Sauer, Alexander
Balloon, and Richard DeMarco.

The following Board members were absent: Joshu Harris and Andrew Goodman.

The following staff members were present: Angel Rodriguez, Jessie Lawrence, Andrea Imredy Saah,
Esq., Jamila Davis, Todd Hestand, Cristina Martinez, Mathen Pullukattu, Tracy Pinson-Reviere,
Brian Romano, and Carolyn Terry.

Public Attendees: The list of public attendees is attached to these minutes.

A quorum of Directors was present, and the meeting, having been duly convened, proceeded with
business.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 1 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 3 of 72


https://phdcphila.org/who-we-are/boards/philadelphia-land-bank-board/
mailto:Andrea.Saah@phdc.phila.gov

Item II
Approval of Board Minutes

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments regarding the minutes of the Board meeting of
November 15, 2022. There were none.

Ms. Fadullon called for a motion regarding approval of the minutes. Ms. Gonzalez moved to approve
the minutes. Mr. Balloon seconded the motion.

Upon motion made and duly seconded, the Board unanimously approved the November 15, 2022,
Board Meeting minutes.

Item III
Election of Board Officers and Approval of 2023 Board Meeting Schedule

Ms. Imredy Saah presented the slate of nominees for the Board officer positions, who are elected at
the Board’s Annual Meeting every year, for calendar year 2023. The nominees, all of whom
accepted their nomination, are as follows:

Anne Fadullon — Chair

Andrew Goodman — Vice Chair
Maria Gonzalez — Secretary
Rebecca Lopez Kriss — Treasurer

Ms. Imredy Saah called for a motion regarding the slate of nominees. Mr. Johns moved to accept the
nominations. Mr. Koonce seconded the motion.

Upon motion made and duly seconded, the Board unanimously approved the Resolution Electing
Officers of the Philadelphia Land Bank for 2023 (attached to these minutes as Exhibit B).

Ms. Imredy Saah then requested Board approval for the Land Bank Schedule of Regular Meetings of
the Board of Directors for calendar year 2023. The schedule of meetings will be advertised in
newspapers and posted online. All meetings will be on the 2" Tuesday of each month, except for the
January meeting, which will be on the 3™ Tuesday because of the long holiday break.

January 17, 2023 (3" Tuesday) July 11, 2023

February 14, 2023 August 8, 2023

March 14, 2023 September 12, 2023

April 11,2023 October 10, 2023

May 9, 2023 November 14, 2023

June 13, 2023 December 12, 2023 (Annual Meeting)

Ms. Saah called for a motion regarding the schedule of regular meetings for 2023. Mr. Koonce
moved to approve the meeting schedule. Mr. DeMarco seconded the motion.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 2 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 4 of 72



Upon motion made and duly seconded, the Board unanimously approved the Resolution Adopting the
Philadelphia Land Bank Schedule of Regular Board of Directors Meetings for 2023 (attached to these
minutes as Exhibit C).

Item IV
Review and Acceptance of Philadelphia .and Bank Audited Financial Statements for
Year Ending June 30, 2022

Mr. Rodriguez presented the audit of the Land Bank’s financial statements ending June 30, 2022,
which was conducted by Mercadien and was included in the Board package for this meeting. The
financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the finances of the
Land Bank. Mr. Rodriguez’s presentation and comments regarding the main recommendations made
by the auditors, which are to improve the cash reconciliation process and revise how properties in the
Land Bank’s inventory are valued, are located on pages 7-8 of the attached transcript.

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments from the Board regarding the audited financial
statements. There were none.

Ms. Fadullon called for a motion regarding the audit. Ms. Lopez Kriss moved to accept the Land
Bank Audit. Mr. Johns seconded the motion.

Upon motion made and duly seconded, the Land Bank Board unanimously approved the Resolution
Accepting Philadelphia Land Bank Audited Financial Statements for Year Ending June 30, 2022
(attached to these minutes as Exhibit D).

Item V
Review and Approval of Philadelphia Land Bank Fiscal Year 2023 Budget:
Financial Report Year to Date

Mr. Rodriguez presented the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2023, which was included in the Board
package. There was a slight increase from $3,000,000 to $3,147,551 for the total budget, due
primarily to increased staffing and an increase in property maintenance activities. Mr. Rodriguez’s
full presentation is located on pages 9-10 of the attached transcript.

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments on the budget from the Board. There were none.

Ms. Fadullon called for a motion regarding the Fiscal Year 2023 budget. Ms. Gonzalez moved to
approve the budget. Mr. Johns seconded the motion.

Upon motion made and duly seconded, the Board unanimously approved the Resolution Adopting
Philadelphia Land Bank Operating Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 (attached to these
minutes as Exhibit E).

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 3 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 5 of 72



Item VI
Property Dispositions

VI.A. Development — Affordable Housing (Unsolicited)

Item VI.LA(1)

Mr. Lawrence asked the Board to authorize the disposition of 2329 Ellsworth Street; 2315, 2316,
2317, 2318, 2337, 2339 and 2349 Greenwich Street; 1709, 1711, 1822R-34 and 1836 Point Breeze
Avenue; and 1555 S. Ringgold Street, all located in the 2"¢ Council District, to Fine Print
Construction, LLC to develop forty-four (44) mixed-income homeownership and rental units and one
(2) commercial unit (the leasing office for the rental units). Eight (8) affordable single-family
homeownership units will be sold to households with incomes at or below 80% AMI. Twelve (12)
rental units (in four triplex buildings) will be leased to households with incomes at or below 80% or
50% of AMI. One large multi-family building will contain twenty-five (25) rental units; three (3) of
those units will be leased to households with incomes at or below 80% or 50% of AMI, and the
remaining units will be leased at market rate. Stated differently, 23 of the total 44 units will be
affordable. Of those 23 affordable units, 8 will be sold as single-family homes to purchasers at or
below 80% of AMI, 9 units will be rental units leased at or below 80% of AMI and 6 units will be
rental units leased at 50% of AMI.

The application was unsolicited and evaluated pursuant to the disposition policy. The developer will
purchase the property for $26,000. Evidence of project financing was provided. The applicant is
compliant and in good standing with the City of Philadelphia. The project will be subject to an
Economic Opportunity Plan and an irrevocable power of attorney and right of reverter. The units will
be subject to use and resale restrictions and a minimum 15-year term of affordability, and the home
purchasers and tenants will be income-certified. Mr. Lawrence’s full presentation and additional
explanations are located on pages 11-12 and pages 29-30 of the attached transcript.

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments on this item from the Board. Board comments and
questions from Michael Johns, Rick Sauer and Michael Koonce and staff responses can be found on
pages 14-18 of the attached condensed transcript.

Ms. Fadullon asked if any correspondence or emails were received on this item. Ms. Imredy Saah’s
summary of the emails received from Ronald Slaughter, Ella Bruce and Tara Bruce and of the
support letters received from Point Breeze Community Development Coalition, Point Breeze
Community Network Plus and Tasker Morris Neighborhood Association is located on pages 19-20 of
the attached transcript. The emails and support letters are attached to these minutes as Exhibit F.

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments from the public.
Mr. Jihad Ali asked about the revenue increase mentioned by Mr. Rodriguez in his presentation about
the budget. Mr. Rodriguez’s response and the ensuing discussion are located on pages 21-22 of the

attached transcript.

Mr. Ali’s subsequent comments regarding reporting on minority and MBE/WBE participation in past
projects by developers who are being considered for dispositions at this and future meetings and the

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 4 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 6 of 72



ensuing explanation about how the minority participation goals are set and compliance is tracked and
recorded by the Department of Housing and Community Development (not the Land Bank) is located
on pages 22-25 of the attached transcript.

Subsequent questions and comments about outreach to and support from the community and the
particulars of the project itself, stated by Ms. Ray, Tara Bruce, Albert Littlepage, Justin Veasey and
David Langley, and the staff’s and the developer’s responses to those questions and comments are
located on pages 25-35 of the attached transcript.

Seeing no further comments from the public or the Board, Ms. Fadullon called for a motion regarding
the proposed disposition to Fine Print Construction LLC.

Mr. Koonce moved to approve the proposed disposition. Mr. Balloon seconded the motion.

Upon motion made and duly seconded the board unanimously approved the Resolution Authorizing
Conveyance of 2329 Ellsworth Street; 2445 Federal Street; 2315, 2316, 2317, 2318, 2337, 2339 and
2349 Greenwich Street; 1709, 1711, 1822R-34 and 1836 Point Breeze Avenue; and 1555 S. Ringgold
Street to Fine Print Construction LLC (attached to these minutes as Exhibit G).

Item VI.A(2)

Mr. Lawrence asked the Board to authorize the disposition of 1736 N. 22nd Street in the 5™ Council
District to Holloman, LLC. The applicant wishes to develop a four-story multi-family building with
six (6) units and a common roof deck. The plans include two (2) ground floor units that will be
leased to seniors at or below 50% of AMI; the upper levels include three (3) one-bedroom units and
one (1) bi-level 2-bedroom unit which be rented to households at or below 80% of AMI.

The proposal was unsolicited and evaluated according to the disposition policy. The developer will
purchase the property for $500. Evidence of project financing was provided. The applicant is
compliant and in good standing with the City of Philadelphia. The project will be subject to an
Economic Opportunity Plan and an irrevocable power of attorney and right of reverter. The units will
be subject to use restrictions and a minimum 15-year term of affordability, and the tenants will be
income-certified. Mr. Lawrence’s full presentation is located on pages 37-38 of the attached
transcript.

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments from the Board. There were none.

Ms. Fadullon asked if any comments were received prior to the Board meeting. Ms. Imredy Saah
responded that letters of support were received from MAP Holistic, Friends of the 47th Ward,
Strawberry Mansion Community Concerned, and United Neighborhood Alliance Civic Association
(all attached to these minutes as Exhibit H). No emails or letters opposing the project were received.

Ms. Fadullon called for comments or questions from the public. There were none.

Ms. Fadullon then called for a motion regarding the proposed disposition to Holloman, LLC.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 5 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 7 of 72



Mr. Johns moved to approve this disposition. Mr. Sauer seconded the motion.
Upon motion made and properly seconded, the Board unanimously approved the Resolution

Authorizing Conveyance of 1736 North 22nd Street to Holloman LLC (attached to these minutes as
Exhibit I).

VI.B. Development — Affordable Housing (Request for Proposals)

Item VI.B(1)

Mr. Lawrence asked the Board to authorize the disposition of 3001 Martha Street in the 1% Council
District to BMK Properties, LLC for the development of seventeen (17) single-family
homeownership units that will be sold to households with incomes at or below 80% AML.
Applications were solicited via a Request for Proposals for affordable housing development at or
below 80% AMI, and the applicant was the most qualified bidder for the property.

The developer will purchase the property for $1,700. Evidence of project financing was provided.
The applicant is compliant and in good standing with the City of Philadelphia. The project will be
subject to an Economic Opportunity Plan and an irrevocable power of attorney and right of reverter.
The units will be subject to use and resale restrictions and a minimum 15-year term of affordability,
and purchasers will be income-certified. Mr. Lawrence’s full presentation is located on pages 37-38
of the attached transcript.

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments from the Board. Mr. Sauer asked if other applications
were received and didn’t meet the threshold criteria. Mr. Rodriguez’s response, which explained the
vetting and scoring process, is located on pages 42-43 of the attached transcript.

Ms. Fadullon asked if any comments were received prior to the Board meeting. Ms. Imredy Saah’s
summary of the email received from Deborah Rudman and Jim Brossy (attached to these minutes as
Exhibit J) is located at pages 43-44 of the attached transcript.

Ms. Fadullon called for comments or questions from the public.

Nicole Westerman of NKCDC made a lengthy statement opposing the disposition (see pages 44-47
of the attached transcript). Jihad Ali stated his support for the disposition (see page 48 of the attached
transcript).

Board member Gonzalez asked for RFPs to be issued with deeper affordability in mind, and Mr.
Rodriguez reminded the Board that these RFPs were issued with the expectation that purchasers
would benefit from the new Turn The Key mortgage program that will provide a second mortgage
that allows purchasers at lower levels of income to purchase these homes. His explanation and
follow-up Board questions and comments, as well as a request from Kermit O. requesting deeper
affordability and a different way of determining affordability (other than AMI), are located on pages
50-56 of the attached transcript.

Seeing no further Ms. Fadullon then called for a motion regarding the proposed disposition to BMK

Properties, LLC.
PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 6 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 8 of 72



Mr. Koonce moved to approve this disposition. Mr. Sauer Balloon seconded the motion.

Upon motion made and properly seconded, the Board voted 7 members in favor versus 2 members
opposed to approve the Resolution Authorizing Conveyance of 3001 Martha Street to BMK
Properties, LLC (attached to these minutes as Exhibit K); the opposing votes were cast by Rick
Sauer and Maria Gonzalez.

Item VI.B(2)

Mr. Lawrence asked the Board to authorize the disposition of the following properties located in the
5% Council District to Civetta Property Group, LLC for the development of seventy (70) single-
family homeownership units to be sold to households with incomes at or below 100% of AMI:

621, 623, 625, 637 and 917 Diamond Street; 924, 927, 928 and 936 Edgley Street; 926 and 928
French Street; 2106, 2112, 2140, 2141, 2142, 2143, 2151, 2166, 2170, 2172, 2215, 2217 and 2219 N.
Franklin Street; 2112, 2130, 2144 and 2214 N. Marshall Street; 2105, 2107, 2109, 2110, 2111, 2112,
2113, 2119, 2121, 2133, 2140, 2143, 2146 and 2150 N. Percy Street; 904, 910 and 912 W.
Susquehanna Avenue; 2102, 2109, 2114, 2126, 2128, 2130, 2131, 2134, 2135, 2136, 2150 and 2210
N. 7th Street; 2101, 2113, 2121, 2155, 2167-69 and 2201 N. 8th Street; 2124, 2126, 2132, 2150 and
2165 N. 9th Street; and 2121 N. 10th Street. Applications were solicited via a Request for Proposals
for affordable housing development at or below 100% AMI, and the applicant was the most qualified
bidder for the properties.

The developer will purchase the properties for $7,000. Evidence of project financing was provided.
The applicant is compliant and in good standing with the City of Philadelphia. The project will be
subject to an Economic Opportunity Plan and an irrevocable power of attorney and right of reverter.
The units will be subject to use and resale restrictions and a minimum 15-year term of affordability,
and purchasers will be income-certified. Mr. Lawrence’s full presentation is located on pages 57-59
of the attached transcript.

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments from the Board. Mr. Johns asked if the developer had
met with the community and then indicated his concerns about the developer’s capacity to complete
this project in addition to the other projects that have been approved for disposition to this developer
as well the design of this developer’s projects, which may not be considering the existing
neighborhood. Ms. Gonzalez also stated her concern about how these homes would fit into the
existing community. Mr. Sauer asked why this RFP was issued for 100% of AMI versus 80% of
AMI. Their statements, Mr. Rodriguez’s responses to the various questions and the ensuing
discussion are located on pages 60-62 of the attached transcript.

Ms. Fadullon asked if any comments were received prior to the Board meeting. Ms. Imredy Saah
summarized the email received from Charles Dyches (attached to these minutes as Exhibit L.).

Ms. Fadullon called for comments or questions from the public.
PerellJerae Simmons asked why the Board continues to meet on Zoom, stating that this is not

contributing to transparency and to public participation. She stated that community participation has
not occurred. Ms. Imredy-Saah responded that the goal is to have hybrid meetings that are both on

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 7 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 9 of 72



Zoom and in person but that the PHDC offices where the Land Bank’s in-person Board meetings
were held are still closed to public gatherings.

Jihad Ali stated his opinions about some of the concerns and issues raised by other commenters (see
pages 64-66 of the attached transcript).

Board member Koonce then asked for information about the community meeting at which the
developer presented the proposed project to community members. Michael Tomasetti (from Civetta
Property Group) explained when and where the meeting occurred and that Lamont Jefferson at the
coordinating RCO, which was APM, organized the meeting (see pages 65-70 of the attached
transcript for the full discussion).

Gary Murray, a developer who owns other properties on one of the blocks included in this RFP,
stated his opposition to the disposition based on the difference between the design of the homes he
has built there as well as the impact of so much affordable housing on the value of his properties and
on the neighborhood (see pages 71-74 of the attached transcript).

Mo Rushdy (from BMK Properties) stated his concern that month after month, Board members and
community members continue to oppose the Land Bank’s efforts and developers’ willingness to take
on the financial risk of building affordable housing for working families without taking into
consideration that building at affordability levels lower than 80% or 100% of AMI is not possible
without financial subsidy (see pages 74-75 of the attached transcript).

Shirley Kitchens then stated her concerns about the lack of community outreach that occurred (see
pages 76-77 of the attached transcript).

Following the developer’s response to some of Mr. Johns’ design questions, Ms. Gonzalez and Ms.
Lopez Kriss expressed their interest in tabling the disposition due to the confusion around community
outreach that occurred.

Ms. Fadullon called for a motion regarding the disposition to Civetta Property Group, LLC.

Ms. Lopez Kriss moved to table the disposition so that further community outreach can occur and so
that the Board can receive information regarding the developer’s past performance on Land Bank

dispositions. Mr. DeMarco seconded the motion.

Upon motion made and duly seconded, the Board voted unanimously to table the disposition to
Civetta Property Group, LLC to a future date.

VI.C — Development — Gardens/Open Space

Item VI.C(1)

Mr. Lawrence asked the Board to authorize the disposition of 911, 913, 915, 919, 921, 923 and 925
W. Auburn Street in the 5™ Council District to Historic Fairhill, Inc., a nonprofit organization, to be
preserved as a community garden and managed open space. The organization has been gardening on

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 8 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 10 of 72



these lots since 2012 and has been donating the produce to the community and educate the
community’s youth

The applicant is compliant and in good standing with the City of Philadelphia. The project will not

be subject to an Economic Opportunity Plan but will be subject to an irrevocable power of attorney

and right of reverter. The property will be subject to a 30-year mortgage and permanently restricted
for use as a community garden.

Ms. Fadullon called for questions or comments from the Board. There were none.

Ms. Fadullon asked if any comments were received prior to the Board meeting. Ms. Imredy stated
that none were received.

Ms. Fadullon called for comments or questions from the public. There were none.

Ms. Fadullon called for a motion regarding the disposition to Historic Fairhill, Inc.

Ms. Gonzalez moved to approve the proposed disposition. Mr. Balloon seconded the motion.
Upon motion made and duly seconded, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Resolution

Authorizing Conveyance of 911, 913, 915, 919, 921, 923 and 925 West Auburn Street to Historic
Fairhill, Inc. (attached to these minutes as Exhibit M).

Item VII
Public Comment (Old & New Business)

Ms. Fadullon asked for public comment about any other issues.

Jeremy Blatstein made several comments: he congratulated the Land Bank for issuing so many RFPs
in such a short time; he asked for clarity about how homes that are eligible for the Turn The Key
program are being priced, since it appears that price per square foot is not considered; he asked for
clarity and guidance for developers about what is expected of developers in these community
meetings about their projects, since it is not the developers’ responsibility to educate the community
about all of the City programs that are available to potential purchasers; he would like the Land Bank
to report to the public on the projects that have been approved to date and the current status of each of
those projects; and he thinks the approval process needs to be streamlined, since it’s very difficult for
developers to build in the current environment (see pages 83-85 of the attached transcript).

Jihad Ali reiterated his concerns about raising the percentage of contracts to that go minority-owned

businesses and reporting on the past performance of developers in this regard (see pages 85-87 of the
attached transcript).

Item VIII
Adjournment

There being no further business to address, Ms. Fadullon called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 9 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 11 of 72



Mr. Koonce moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Johns seconded the motion.
Upon motion made and duly seconded, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn at 11:58 am.

NOTE: All comments and questions submitted via the Q& A function follow the list of
attendees attached to these minutes.

SECRETARY TO THE BOARD

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 10 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 12 of 72



PUBLIC ATTENDANCE SHEET

PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, December 13, 2022, at 10:00 AM, held remotely using Zoom Webinar.

User Name (Original Name)

Email

Jeremy Blatstein

jeremy@orensbrothers.com

Kaazim

Kaadibey@yahoo.com

Gary Murray hsginfoplus@aol.com

Dawud Bey dawud@fineprintcompanies.com
Tabetha Fulton Tabetha@fineprintcompanies.com
Tara Bruce brucie75@yahoo.com

kate illes kate.illes@phila.gov

Ibrahim Beyah

ibebeyah@gmail.com

Raheian Presley

rpresley257@gmail.com

Thomas Holloman

tmhassoc@gmail.com

Bridget Palombo

bridget.palombo@gmail.com

jamila davis

jamila.davis@phila.gov

David Fecteau

David.Fecteau@phila.gov

charles reeves

creeves.rac2@gmail.com

Carolyn Terry Carolyn.Terry@phdc.phila.gov
Lorraine Gomez gtgomezl@aol.com

Kermit O uj5n7oyk@duck.com

Marcos Lomeli marcos.lomeli@ceibaphiladelphia.org
Jacquie Sims jacquelyn@maplehousing.org

Mike Tomasetti

Mike@civettapropertygroup.com

sonya Nickerson

sonya@maplehousing.org

Albert Littlepage

apagel801@aol.com

Chris Garland

cgarland@stabilizationtrust.org

Damaso Rodriguez

propertiescreationsinc@gmail.com

Misty Farrow

mfarrow@ahcopa.org

Joe Quinones

jtquinones@obararg.com

Mohamed Rushdy

mrushdy@riverwardsgroup.com

Maximillian Keyser

mkeyser@irr.com

Israel Dafils

idafils@yahoo.com

Jessica Albright

jessica.albright@phila.gov

Shirley Kitchen

shirleykitchen03@gmail.com

Joshua Franklin

joshuafranklin@jayfieldllc.com

Ella Mae Ella Bruce

ellabruce@yahoo.com

Bettyjo Baurfort

bettybeeten@gmail.com

Rae

simbarae@gmail.com

Monica Agzigian

monirah1224eva@gmail.com

Daaiyah Turner

daaiyahtu@gmail.com

Charles Dyches

Cdyches23@gmail.com

PerrellJerae Simmons

Perrelljeraesimmons@gmail.com

Claudia Sherrod

clsherrod1444@gmail.com

Caroline Aung

caung@chinatown-pcdc.org

Michelle Holloman

MIh6363@gmail.com

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023

Page 13 of 72

Page 11 of 57



User Name (Original Name)

Email

Nicole Westerman

nwesterman@nkcdc.org

John A Kelly (Court Reporter)

jkellycvr@verizon.net

David Langlieb

dlanglieb@phlfund.com

Folaji Fadeyibi

ofadeyibi@gmail.com

a weiss

awfromhh5@gmail.com

Marlana Moore

mmoore@pennhort.org

Mathen Pullukattu

MATHEN.PULLUKATTU@PHDC.PHILA.GOV

jihad ali jali@theenterprisecenter.com
Fajr Dudley fajrdudley234@gmail.com
Lee Elsey lee@livingcityarch.com

Todd Hestand

todd.hestand@phdc.phila.gov

Brennan Tomasetti

brennan@civettapropertygroup.com

Lawrence McKnight

Imcknight@riverwardsgroup.com

Brian Romano

Brian.Romano@phdc.phila.gov

Watne Terry Jr

waynebtjr@gmail.com

Darren Carr

carrdarren@me.com

Cristina Martinez

Cristina.martinez@phdc.Phila.gov

sebastian hernandez

shernandez1310@gmail.com

Justin Veasey

Justin@bvgpropertygroup.com

Shaakira B sbeyl0@gmail.com

kat kendon katakendon@gmail.com
Erica Mines Erica.mines@phila.gov
Erica Mines Erica.mines@phila.gov
Altrena Nixon altrena@yahoo.com
Tanja Dixon tanja.dixon@gmail.com

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023

Page 12 of 57

Page 14 of 72



PUBLIC COMMENTS SUBMITTED IN Q&A
PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, December 13, 2022, at 10:00 AM, held remotely using Zoom Webinar

# Question Asker Name Answer
1 Good morning Tara, thank you for your
guestion. If you are joining via laptop or
desktop computer, there should be a
"View" button at the top right of your
screen where you can change the view
Morning. Can the view layout be set to Gallery? | Tara Bruce from "Speaker" to "Gallery."

2 A quick search shows that 80% of AMI in this Affordability is set by HUD we then look at
area to be $84,320. Could you explain why are what is a feasible mortgage amount for a
the homes being capped at $250,000 then? Kermit O family at that level.

3 Has anyone looked at the construction budgets
for these? Gary Murray Yes that is part of the review.

4 | am a developer myself It baffles me how a
home can be built for sale at $250K cant take
the finish product serious. Unless they found a
way to get material for free. Gary Murray

5 Would love to see one. | could look at itin 2
mins and tell if its real or not. Gary Murray

6 Can we have all that comment input their full
name on the zoom speaker display so, we can
appreciate who we are listening to? Joe Quinones

7 Apologies if you are still confused. | think a

conversation would be best to explain
Angel, your answer doesn’t really clear up my how we set sales prices as | will not be
confusion. How do you explain the disparity able to explain it fully in this format. | you
between 80% AMI for the area and the high would like we can setup a time to speak
price of 250K? This connects to Rae’s question, my email is
and Michael and Rick’s concerns. Kermit O angel.b.rodriguez@phdc.phila.gov

8 Thank you!! Tara Bruce

9 Point taken, Ms Fadullon - but public subsidies
like RACP awards can go a long way toward Nicole Agreed, however, RACP also comes with
addressing those high construction costs. Westerman costs.

General question: What is the point of public

10 | comments if they have no actual bearing on the
proceedings here? People express their
opposition, but then the vote goes through to
approve projects, anyway. Kermit O

11
| absolutely agree Gary Murray

12 | Hi what does RACP stand for and how can | get

more info on it?

Altrena Nixon

live answered

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023

Page 13 of 57

Page 15 of 72




13

Hi what does RACP stand for and how can | get
more info on it?

Altrena Nixon

Redevelopment Assistance Capital
Program - its a state program.

14

Hi what does RACP stand for and how can | get
more info on it?

Altrena Nixon

Redevelopment Assistance Capital
Program -
https://www.budget.pa.gov/Programs/RA
CP/Pages/Main%20Page.aspx

15

Two questions-of the 1000 homes that are part
of the Turn The Key program, how many are left
to be used?

Jacquie Sims

485 parcels have been approved

16

Second question, per the site, is the program
still limited to:Brewerytown (includes Civetta
and Frankel Enterprises developments)
Grays Ferry

Port Richmond

South Philadelphia

West Poplar

Jacquie Sims

We have issued in the neighborhoods
listed. Is that your question?

17

Has the list of Turn the Key proposed parcels
been reviewed on the ground yet to remove
active community green spaces (gardens, farms,
parks, etc) from being developed so we don’t
see a repeat of what happened with Memorial
Garden Park in Haddington?

Bridget
Palombo

We inspect all sites before posting

18

Hello,My name is Folaji Fadeyibi of Fadeyibi
Properties. | am a minority developer and
submitted an unsolicited proposal for
development of land at 5821 Pentridge, 5831,
5833, and 5843 Willows. | submitted this a few
months back and have not heard anything or
gotten any feedback. | did speak with Caroline a
few weeks back and she’s mentioned | should
here something back soon. Can you please
advise. Thanks

Folaji Fadeyibi

Please email me and Jessie at
angel.b.rodriguez@phdc.phila.gov and
jessie.lawrence@phdc.phila.gov

20

| placed my hand up. | also emailed in my
concern here.

Gary Murray

21

Thank you

Altrena Nixon

22

this has seemed to have turned into a group
chat, interrogation and complaining stance,
instead of asking how can more people within
our communities, become involved in the
modernization of our cities.

Raheian
Presley

23

How can | obtain info on how to purchase lots in
the Turn Key program that | can develop?

Altrena Nixon

https://phdcphila.org/rfps-rfgs-sales/

24

There was no meeting held set a meeting up
date and time and I'll let the community know
about meeting this was a private meeting the
developer stated several locations the meeting

was held at. If it was held on 9th st APM there’s

Charles Dyches

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023

Page 14 of 57

Page 16 of 72




cameras and there are cameras at the
playground as well. My question still wasn’t
answered what was the date of the meeting

25

This commentary by Gary Murray is gross. He
just compared poor people to a dump. Poor folx
don’t need rich or middle-class people to have
opportunities. They need the opportunities
themselves. That whole line of argument
devalues working class people.

Kermit O

26

Yes, thank you.

Jacquie Sims

27

is the conversation regarding 1836 point
Breeze?

Tanja Dixon

No, these properties are in North
Philadelphia. That property was discussed
earlier in agenda

28

| would of certainly been there for the
community meeting. Thank You Ms. Kitchen

Gary Murray

29

Are y'all really not gonna respond to Ms.
Kitchen’s comments? She just called the
developer out on a lie.

Kermit O

30

There needs to be a standard set for what
qualifies as “community engagement”. Y’all
require “quorum” to conduct business in these
meetings, so why not something similar for
community meetings? A minimum of people
who live in the community needing to be
present?

Kermit O

31

Yes please Thank You.

Gary Murray

32

Gary Murray

33

Is the 30-year mortgage that Historic Fairhill
having to take on to preserve the garden parcels

with a recourse or non-recourse loan?

Bridget
Palombo

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023

Page 15 of 57

Page 17 of 72




Exhibit A

Condensed full transcript follows

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 16 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 18 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 17 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 19 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 18 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 20 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 19 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 21 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 20 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 22 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 21 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 23 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 22 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 24 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 23 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 25 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 24 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 26 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 25 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 27 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 26 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 28 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 27 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 29 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 28 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 30 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 29 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 31 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 30 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 32 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 31 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 33 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 32 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 34 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 33 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 35 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 34 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 36 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 35 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 37 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 36 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 38 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 37 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 39 of 72



PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 38 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 40 of 72



Exhibit B

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 51

RESOLUTION ELECTING OFFICERS OF THE PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK
FOR 2023

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia
Land Bank that the following individuals are elected to the position below appearing opposite their
names, to hold office for one year or until their successors are appointed and qualified:

Anne Fadullon — Chair

Andrew Goodman — Vice Chair
Maria Gonzalez — Secretary
Rebecca Lopez Kriss — Treasurer

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 13, 2022.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 39 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 41 of 72



Exhibit C

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 52

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK SCHEDULE OF
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS FOR 2023

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia
Land Bank (the “Board”) that:

1. For calendar year 2023, the regular meetings of the Board (“Board Meetings”) shall be held at 10:00 a.m.
Eastern Prevailing Time on the following dates (generally the 2nd Tuesday of each month):

January 17,2023 (3rd Tuesday) July 11, 2023

February 14, 2023 August 8, 2023

March 14, 2023 September 12, 2023

April 11, 2023 October 10, 2023

May 9, 2023 November 14, 2023

June 13, 2023 December 12, 2023 (Annual Meeting)

2. While the offices of the Philadelphia Land Bank at the Philadelphia Housing Development Corporation
remain closed to the public due to public health concerns, Board Meetings will be held remotely on
Zoom, with Board members physically present, visible and audible in their remote locations. A
memorandum explaining the attendance and comment procedures for participation by members of the
public, including a link for attendance, will be published at least ten (10) days prior to each Board
meeting with the agenda on the Philadelphia Land Bank’s website at https://phdcphila.org/who-we-
are/boards/philadelphia-land-bank-board/.

3. When, in the future, it is determined that in-person or hybrid Board Meetings may resume safely,
advance public notice will be provided. Once such a determination is made, Board Meetings will be held
in person in the 17th Floor Boardroom at 1234 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19107, with the possible
continued option of remote participation via Zoom.

4. Public notice of this schedule shall be given in accordance with the provisions of the Pennsylvania
Sunshine Act, 65 Pa.C.S.A. §§ 701, ef seq.

5. The Executive Director, with the advice of Senior Counsel, may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior Counsel
will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting following the date
of such modifications.

6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 13, 2022.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 40 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 42 of 72



https://phdcphila.org/who-we-are/boards/philadelphia-land-bank-board/
https://phdcphila.org/who-we-are/boards/philadelphia-land-bank-board/

Exhibit D

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 53

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Act, 68 Pa.C.S.A. § 2101, ef seq., requires the Philadelphia Land
Bank (the “Land Bank”) to prepare an annual financial audit for submission to the Department of

Community and Economic Development and Philadelphia City Council;

WHEREAS, the Land Bank engaged the audit firm of Mercadien, P.C., Certified Public
Accountants (“Mercadien”) to audit the Land Bank’s financial statements for Fiscal Year 2022;

WHEREAS, Mercadien has issued its Independent Auditor’s Report (attached to this
Resolution); and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Board has reviewed, and desires to accept, the Independent
Auditor’s Report;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Philadelphia Land Bank that:

1. The Independent Auditor’s Report of the Philadelphia Land Bank issued by Mercadien, P.C.,
Certified Public Accountants for Year Ended June 30, 2022, is hereby accepted.

2. Land Bank staff is directed to submit the Auditor’s Report to the Department of Community and
Economic Development and to Philadelphia City Council as required by the Land Bank Act.

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 13, 2022.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 41 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 43 of 72




Exhibit E

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 54

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK
OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia Land Bank (the “Board”) was presented
with the proposed budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023 (attached to this Resolution), which
itemizes the categories and amounts of revenue and expenditures required to fund operations of the
Philadelphia Land Bank (“2023 Operating Budget™); and

WHEREAS, Section 309 of the Bylaws of the Philadelphia Land Bank (“Bylaws”) requires that
adoption or amendment of the annual budget be approved by a majority of the “entire Board of Directors”
(defined in Section 101 of the Bylaws as the total number of Directors that the Land Bank would have if
there were no vacancies); and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it necessary and in the best interest of the Land Bank to approve and
adopt the Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget, subject to the terms of this Resolution.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia
Land Bank that:

1. The Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget, as presented to the Board and attached to this Resolution, is
hereby approved and adopted.

2. The Land Bank staff will provide the Board with quarterly financial reporting comparing actual
expenditures to the Fiscal Year 2023 budgeted expenditures.

3. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior Counsel
will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting following the date
of such modifications.

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 13, 2022.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 42 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 44 of 72




Exhibit F

From: Ronald Slaughter <rslaughter1800@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 9:07 AM

To: Andrea Saah

Subject: PHDC - comment on a landbank

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hi Good morning Andrea my name is Ronald E. Slaughter | am writing this email to you because your
information was found on the PHDC landbank paper regarding the notice to inform the community of
conveying parcels . | noticed 2445 Federal st. was listed on the document as well, | am informing you as
Executor and General power of attorney that the property 2445 Federal st go under the Estate of James P
Fisher and no one has the authority or the ok to develop, build or convey any parcels regarding this address or
any address that falls under the estate . Thank you for taking the time to read this email Andrea, If you have
any other questions you can reply back to this email address thank you again , have

a good day !.

From: Ella Bruce <ellabruce@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 2:28 PM
To: Andrea Saah

Subject: Agenda item V

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Ella Bruce (very nearby homeowner)
ellabruce@yahoo.com
Agenda item V

No city owned/landbank property should be used for Market Rate Development.

In the meeting that | attended for this body during the summer, | asked the question (and the Board seemed to
agree) if you could take a beat and look at what is already going on in Point Breeze since there is so much
development is already taking place. Yet here is another multi-family project being proposed with this project
where there are already numerous multifamily units being built on Point Breeze Avenue on the 1400, 1600 and
24th and Point Breeze Avenue (Just to name a few of the larger projects)

Has the “desired” density been reached yet?

Every project has not been completed, yet more and more permits are issued and it seems that there is no real
plan for the city.

A project needs to include a Super Market in this food Desert.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 43 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 45 of 72


mailto:rslaughter1800@gmail.com
mailto:ellabruce@yahoo.com
mailto:ellabruce@yahoo.com
mailto:ellabruce@yahoo.com

Exhibit F

From: tara bruce <brucie75@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Andrea Saah

Subject: 12/13/22 Board of Directors 10am Meeting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Good Day,

My name is Tara Bruce & | am a resident(homeowner) of the Point Breeze(District 2) section of South
Philadelphia. At this time, | am writing in Opposition of Agenda ltem:

VI. Property Disposition

A. Development — Affordable Housing (Unsolicited)

(1) The properties below are proposed for disposition to Fine Print Construction, LLC to develop forty-four (44)
mixed- income homeownership and rental units and one commercial unit for a property management office.
Eight (8) affordable single-family homeownership units will be sold to households with incomes at or below
80% AMI. Eleven (11) units in four (4) multi-family buildings will be leased to households with incomes at or
below 80% AMI. One multi-family building will contain twenty-five (25) rental units of which four (4) units will be
leased to households with incomes at or below 80% AMI. The application was unsolicited and evaluated
pursuant to the disposition policy.

These city owned parcels of land should benefit the current residence of Philadelphia & especially Point Breeze
residence whom wish to remain in Point Breeze & desire a path to HOMEOWNERSHIP. All development on
these parcels of City land should/could be developed for affordable or lower-income homes, both are things in
desperate need in Point Breeze. Any Market Rate development ideas on city owned land should be a No No.
The Both Multi- Family Buildings (25 units /11 units) should ALL be affordable not just four of them. While the
need for Single families home ownership is important, | also understand it is not for everyone. What | also know
is if someone should choose to rent/lease they should not have to pay an arm & a leg to have a roof over their
head. We are seeking people that want to put down roots in Point Breeze, who want to remain in Point Breeze
as a next generation resident & who have always invested in this community & deserved to be put first(and
heard) in this development. If the goal of this project is to develop for the Point Breeze community let truly to
think of the community & not just our pockets.

Again, | am speaking in Opposition.
Tara Bruce

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 44 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 46 of 72


mailto:brucie75@yahoo.com

Exhibit F

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 45 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 47 of 72



Exhibit F

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 46 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 48 of 72



Exhibit F

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 47 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 49 of 72



Exhibit G

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 55

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF
2329 ELLSWORTH STREET; 2445 FEDERAL STREET; 2315, 2316, 2317, 2318, 2337, 2339, 2349
GREENWICH STREET; 1709, 1711, 1822R — 34, 1836 POINT BREEZE AVENUE;
1555 S. RINGGOLD STREET
TO FINE PRINT CONSTRUCTION LLC

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank
(“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property of the
Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land Bank, subject to
approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms and conditions of
Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interest of the
Land Bank to convey 2329 Ellsworth Street; 2445 Federal Street; 2315, 2316, 2317, 2318, 2337, 2339, 2349
Greenwich Street; 1709, 1711, 1822R — 34, 1836 Point Breeze Avenue; and 1555 S. Ringgold Street
(collectively, the “Property”) to Fine Print Construction LLC (the “Purchaser”).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Philadelphia
Land Bank that:

1. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for Twenty-Six Thousand and 00/100 Dollars
($26,000.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to approval by
resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

2. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-404 of
the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

3. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby
authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and perform any
and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to consummate the
conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) and, from time to time and at
any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may be
necessary or desirable. The Transaction Documents and any amendments, supplements, and
modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior
Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so
executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the Land
Bank.

4. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior Counsel
will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting following the date
of such modifications.

5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 13, 2022.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 48 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 50 of 72



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400

Exhibit H

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 49 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 51 of 72



Exhibit H

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 50 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 52 of 72



Exhibit H

: i “l Ll L3
> Strawberry Mansion Community Concern

Rebuilding the Glory of Strawberry Mansion

2640 N. Myvtlewood Street, Pluladelplia, P4 19132
Members: 215-227 0457

Baonmita Commings, Director

Betty Foster, Community Liatson/Admimistrative Assistant

Lester Emerson, Fublic AMedia Relations Development Coordinator
Ermest Hobbs, Community Lizison Sanitation Chairman

Melvin Jones, Sanitation Consaltant

Nell Deloatch, Assistant Treasurer Fondraiser Committee

RCO Board

18+ Ward Block Captains 12M12/2022

Re: 1736 N 22" Street

PHDC Conveyance Hearing Date Wed
12M13/2022, 10:00 a.m.

Sent via email

Philadelphia Land Bank

1234 Market Street

16t Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19107

ATTN: Andrea Imredy Saah, Senior Counsel

Dear Ms. Saah:

The 1700 block of 227 Street, Philadelphia, PA, 19121, has been, as we all know,
developed for market rate, high rents with little or no consideration for mixed income
housing development planning.

Thomas M. Holloman, AlA, NOMA, and family are attempting as stewards of faimess
and equality to pilot a project of mixed income housing at 1736, and in the future, 1742
and 1754 N 22" Street, that would restore some value to the meaning of quality of lives
to those removed, pre-existing residents of that neighborhood who have had eminent
domain used on them to take their homes, properties, land, buildings, lots, etc.

As a world, we state we have ideas of equality, but we never really have the discussion.
Therefore, the result remains the same and the families of Morth Philadelphia came out
on the sour end of housing for their neighborhood(s).

The mixed income housing pilot not only just gives residents low rents, but it also gives
gveryone an opportunity to leam and advance from each other's education, culture and
kindness. This coming together helps the most important persons, the youth to
experience opportunity that othenwise they would only know poverty.

Therefore, Strawberry Mansion Community Concern & RCO supports the pilot planning
and development of mixed income housing by Holloman, LLC for the 1700 block of
MNorth 227 Street and 1736 N. 227 Sireet and hope that future development would soon
include homeownership.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 51 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 53 of 72



Exhibit H

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 52 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 54 of 72



Exhibit I

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 56
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF
1736 NORTH 22ND STREET
TO HOLLOMAN LLC

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank

(“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property
of the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land
Bank, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms
and conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interest

of the Land Bank to convey 1736 North 22nd Street (the “Property’) to Holloman LLC (the
“Purchaser”).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the

Philadelphia Land Bank that:

I.

5.

The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($500.00) is
in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to approval by resolution of
Philadelphia City Council.

The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-
404 of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby
authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and
perform any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to
consummate the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) and,
from time to time and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or
any of them, as may be necessary or desirable. The Transaction Documents and any amendments,
supplements, and modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive
Director and Senior Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this
Resolution, and, when so executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and
binding obligations of the Land Bank.

The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior
Counsel will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting
following the date of such modifications.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 13, 2022.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 53 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 55 of 72



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400

Exhibit J

From: Debbie <deborahrudman@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 5:52 PM

To: Andrea Saah

Subject: Land Bank Board mtg Dec 13, 2022 RE: 3001 Martha St

External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Attention: Andrea Imredy Saah, Senior Counsel

Regarding Agenda Item

VI. Property Dispositions

B. Development — Affordable Housing (Request for Proposals)

(1) The property below is proposed for disposition to BMK Properties, LLC to develop seventeen
(17) single-family affordable homeownership units that will be sold to households with incomes at
or below 80% AMI. Each unit will contain three (3) bedrooms and two (2) bathrooms.
Applications were solicited via a Request for Proposals for affordable housing development at or
below 80% AMI, and the applicant was the most qualified bidder for the property. * 3001 Martha
Street (CD1) (Property being transferred by the Department of Public Property to the Land Bank.)

As residents of a neighboring block to Martha St, here are our questions and concerns.

We think affordable housing seems like a good improvement to how that lot is currently being
used (dumping trash, loud parties and long term truck parking)

17 units seems like a lot compared to the number of rowhouses in a similar space across the street
Parking is at a premium on the block - some of the current neighbors have been using the lot for
the purpose of residential parking.

Will garages be included in the plans?

Or if set back from the street perhaps space for driveways could be considered?

Also be aware that there is a homeless encampment along the railroad tracks behind the lot that
will need to be dealt with compassionately.

With thanks for your attention,

Deborah Rudman & Jim Brossy

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 54 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 56 of 72


mailto:deborahrudman@gmail.com

Exhibit K

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 57

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF
3001 MARTHA STREET
TO BMK PROPERTIES, LLC

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank
(“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property
of the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land
Bank, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms
and conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interest
of the Land Bank to convey 3001 Martha Street (the “Property”) to BMK Properties, LLC (the
“Purchaser”).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Philadelphia Land Bank that:

1. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for Seventeen Thousand and 00/100 Dollars
($17,000.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to approval by
resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

2. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-
404 of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

3. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby
authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and
perform any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to
consummate the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) and,
from time to time and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or
any of them, as may be necessary or desirable. The Transaction Documents and any amendments,
supplements, and modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive
Director and Senior Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this
Resolution, and, when so executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and
binding obligations of the Land Bank.

4. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior
Counsel will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting
following the date of such modifications.

5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 13, 2022.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 55 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 57 of 72



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400

Exhibit L

From: Charles Dyches <cdyches23@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 3:18 PM

To: Andrea Saah

Subject: Board meeting 12-13-2022

External Email Notice. This email comes from outside of City government. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender.

I’'m wondering how did you guys plan a meeting and the community still hasn’t have a meeting or a vote
and if their saying they had a meeting their lying

Sent from my iPhone

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 56 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 58 of 72


mailto:cdyches23@gmail.com

Exhibit M

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 58

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF
911, 913, 915, 919, 921, 923 AND 925 WEST AUBURN STREET
TO HISTORIC FAIRHILL, INC.

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank
(“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property
of the Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land
Bank, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms
and conditions of Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interest
of the Land Bank to convey 911, 913,915, 919, 921, 923 and 925 W. Auburn Street (collectively, the
“Property”) to Historic Fairhill, Inc. (the “Purchaser”).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Philadelphia Land Bank that:

6. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for Seven Thousand and 00/100 Dollars
($7,000.00) and a thirty (30) year mortgage of One Hundred Twelve Thousand and 00/100 U.S.
Dollars ($112,000.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to
approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

7. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-
404 of the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

8. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby
authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and
perform any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to
consummate the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) and,
from time to time and at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or
any of them, as may be necessary or desirable. The Transaction Documents and any amendments,
supplements, and modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive
Director and Senior Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this
Resolution, and, when so executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and
binding obligations of the Land Bank.

9. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior
Counsel will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting
following the date of such modifications.

10. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on December 13, 2022.

PLB Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes for December 13, 2022 Page 57 of 57

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 59 of 72



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400

JANUARY 17,2023 PLB BOARD MEETING

MATERIALS FOR AGENDA ITEM IIL.A

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 60 of 72



RESOLUTION NO. 2023 -

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF
2252 HOPE STREET
TO WILLIAM K. LAWSON JR. AND GEOFFREY M. KANDES

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank (the
“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property of the
Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land Bank, subject
to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms and conditions of
Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interests of
the Land Bank to convey 2252 Hope Street (the “Property”) to Geoffrey Kandes and William Lawson (the
“Purchasers”).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Philadelphia Land Bank that:

1. The conveyance of the Property to the Purchasers for One and 00/100 U.S. Dollar ($1.00) and a thirty
(30) year mortgage of Forty-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine and 00/100 U.S. Dollars
($49,999.00) is in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to approval by
resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

2. The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-404 of
the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

3. Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby
authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and perform
any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to consummate
the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) and, from time to time and
at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may be
necessary or desirable. The Transaction Documents and any amendments, supplements, and
modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior
Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so
executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the Land
Bank.

4. The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior Counsel
will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting following the
date of such modifications.

5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on
Philadelphia City Council Resolution No. dated

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 61 of 72



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400

SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

.ADDRESS: 2252 Hope Street (f/k/a 2221 Rear N. Howard Street)

. PROPERTY INFORMATION

Zip Code: 19133 Census Tract: 016200 Council District: 7
Zoning: RSA-5 Lot Area: 693 Sq. Ft.

OPA Value: $9,600 Appraised Value: $50,000

Redevelopment Area: N/A Urban Renewal Area: N/A

. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant Name: William K. Lawson Jr. and Geoffrey M.

Kandes Type: Side/Rear Yard

Homeowner Name(s): William K. Lawson Jr. and Geoffrey M. Kandes

Mailing Address: 2250 Hope Street, Philadelphia, PA 19133

Authorized Contact: Geoffrey Kandes and William Lawson

Application Date: 06/27/2022

. PROJECT INFORMATION

Disposition Type: Side/Rear Yard (Individual only) Strategic Plan Goal (Land Bank Only): Side/Rear Yard
Price Paid at Settlement: $1.00 Proposed Use: Side/Rear Yard
Mortgage Amount: $49,999 Type of Mortgage: 30-year, forgiven at end of 30 years

Project Funding Available: Committed and Verified -
Applicant has provided documentation of available,
committed funds in an amount no less than total
project costs.

Total Project Costs: $3,000

. APPROVALS, DEADLINES, EOP

Agreement Executed: TBD Economic Opportunity Plan Goals: N/A

Land Bank Board Approval: TBD PRA Board Approval: N/A

Project Completion Date: Three months after

Project Start Date: One month after settlement
settlement

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 62 of 72




SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

. DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

7.

Project Summary:

The applicant proposes to rehabilitate 2252 Hope Street (formerly known as 2221 Rear N. Howard Street) as a side
yard.

Improvements include cleaning, fencing, and planting some trees and grass.

Evidence of project financing has been provided in the form of a bank statement.

The applicant is compliant and in good standing with the City of Philadelphia.

The project will not be subject to an Economic Opportunity Plan.

The property will be subject to use restrictions as a side/rear yard.

Summary of Restrictions or Covenants: This transaction is subject to the following:
| Irrevocable Power of Attorney Right of Re-entry/Reverter

INSERT A SUMMARY OF THE RESTRICTIONS APPLICABLE TO THE TRANSACTION
I. Side/Rear Yards
A. Permitted Use.
e Premises shall only be used as a side yard or rear yard, as applicable, incidental to the Adjacent
Residence and not for any other use or purpose whatsoever.
e Parking, maintaining, and storage of motor vehicles, trailers, machinery, motorcycles, ATVs, boats, and

watercrafts is prohibited.

e No commercial activities.

e The Premises must be fenced. Any alley way located adjacent to the Premises shall not be fenced or
obstructed in any way.

e  Must be used, operated, and maintained in accordance with the agreement and all applicable laws.

B. Mortgages and Deed Restrictions.

e Side/Rear Yards will have a 30-year mortgage that will be considered satisfied on the 30th anniversary
of the mortgage and shall have use restrictions during and after the term of the mortgage to ensure
that the property continues to be utilized as a side/rear yard. If the purchaser desires to sell the
property prior to the end of the term, approval must be granted, and the mortgage must be paid in full.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the disposition of 2252 Hope Street (AKA 2221 N. Howard Street) as a side yard to Geoffrey
Kandes and William Lawson in accordance with the Disposition Policy.

Prepared by:  Cristina Martinez - Development Specialist

Reviewed by: Jessie Lawrence - Director of Real Estate

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 63 of 72




SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

PROPERTY POSTING PHOTO(S)

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 64 of 72



SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

SITE PLAN(S)

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 65 of 72



SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

PROPERTY APPRAISAL(S)

PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK
Danielle Deuber, Staff Appraiser

This is a Restricted Use Appraisal Report which is intended to comply with the reporting requirements set
forth under Standards Rule 2-2 (c) of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (“USPAP”). As
such, it does not present discussion of the data, reasoning and analyses used to develop the opinion of value,
except for commentary contained in the scope of work section of this report. Supporting documentation
concerning the data, reasoning, and analyses is retained in the work file of the appraiser. The depth of discussion
contained in this report is specific to the needs of the Philadelphia Land Bank of the and for the intended use stated
in the report. The appraiser is not responsible for the unauthorized use of this report. The analyses, opinions and
conclusions relating to the subject property were developed, and this report has been prepared in conformity with
USPAP requirements. The estimate of value is subject to certain Limiting Conditions and Assumptions outlined
in this report.

IDENTIFICATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 2252 Hope Street
Philadelphia, PA 19133

OPINION OF VALUE: $50,000

USE OF REAL ESTATE EXISTING AS OF
NOVEMBER 30, 2022 THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF VALUE: Vacant Land

USE OF REAL ESTATE REFLECTED
IN THIS APPRAISAL AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022 Vacant Land

SUBJECT PROPERTY OWNERSHIP AND SALES HISTORY': The subject property is owned by The City of
Philadelphia.

IDENTIFICATION OF THE CLIENT:

Philadelphia Land Bank

Value only good for 6 months

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 66 of 72



RESOLUTION NO. 2023 -
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF
2309 PALETHORP STREET
TO ROSA A MULERO-BETHARTE A/K/A ROSA POMALES

WHEREAS, Section 16-707 of the Philadelphia Code authorizes the Philadelphia Land Bank (the

“Land Bank”) to convey, exchange, sell, transfer, lease, grant or mortgage interests in real property of the
Land Bank in the form and by the method determined to be in the best interests of the Land Bank, subject
to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council, and subject further to the terms and conditions of
Chapter 16-404 of the Philadelphia Code.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that it is in the best interests of

the Land Bank to convey 2309 Palethorp Street (the “Property’) to Rosa A. Mulero-Betharte, also known
as Rosa Pomales (the “Purchaser”).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the

Philadelphia Land Bank that:

1.

The conveyance of the Property to the Purchaser for One and 00/100 U.S. Dollar ($1.00) and a thirty (30)
year mortgage of Fifty-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine and 00/100 U.S. Dollars ($54,999.00) is
in the best interests of the Land Bank and is hereby approved, subject to approval by resolution of
Philadelphia City Council.

The conveyance of the Property complies with all applicable terms and conditions of Section 16-404 of
the Philadelphia Code, subject to approval by resolution of Philadelphia City Council.

Subject to the terms of this Resolution, the Executive Director and Senior Counsel are each hereby
authorized, in the name of and on behalf of the Land Bank, to prepare, execute, deliver, and perform
any and all agreements, deeds, and other documents, as may be necessary or desirable, to consummate
the conveyance of the Property (collectively, the “Transaction Documents™) and, from time to time and
at any time, amend, supplement, and modify the Transaction Documents, or any of them, as may be
necessary or desirable. The Transaction Documents and any amendments, supplements, and
modifications thereto shall contain such terms and conditions as the Executive Director and Senior
Counsel shall deem necessary or appropriate subject to the terms of this Resolution, and, when so
executed and delivered by the Land Bank shall constitute the valid and binding obligations of the Land
Bank.

The Executive Director with the advice of Senior Counsel may modify this Resolution as may be
necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes and intents. The Executive Director or Senior Counsel
will notify the Board of all modifications to this Resolution at the next Board meeting following the
date of such modifications.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board.

Adopted by Philadelphia Land Bank Board of Directors on
Philadelphia City Council Resolution No. dated

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 67 of 72



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=pennsylvania(philadelphia_pa)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:%27Chapter%2016-400%27%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter16-400

SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

1. ADDRESS: 2309 Palethorp Street

2. PROPERTY INFORMATION

Zip Code: 19133 Census Tract: 016300 Council District: 7
Zoning: RSA-5 Lot Area: 601 Sq. Ft.

OPA Value: $8,600 Appraised Value: $55,000

Redevelopment Area: N/A Urban Renewal Area: N/A

3. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant Name: Rosa A. Mulero-Betharte aka Rosa

Pomales Type: Side/Rear Yard

Homeowner Name(s): Rosa A. Mulero-Betharte aka Rosa Pomales

Mailing Address: 2310 N. Hancock Street, Philadelphia, PA 19133

Authorized Contact: Rosa A. Mulero-Betharte aka Rosa Pomales

Application Date: 8/9/2022

4. PROJECT INFORMATION

Disposition Type: Side/Rear Yard (Individual only) Strategic Plan Goal (Land Bank Only): Side/Rear Yard
Price Paid at Settlement: $1.00 Proposed Use: Side/Rear Yard
Mortgage Amount: $54,999 Type of Mortgage: 30-year, forgiven at end of 30 years

Project Funding Available: Committed and Verified -
Applicant has provided documentation of available,
committed funds in an amount no less than total
project costs.

Total Project Costs: $5,000

5. APPROVALS, DEADLINES, EOP

Agreement Executed: TBD Economic Opportunity Plan Goals: N/A

Land Bank Board Approval: TBD PRA Board Approval: N/A

Project Completion Date: Three months after

Project Start Date: One month after settlement
settlement

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 68 of 72



SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

. DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

7.

Project Summary:

The applicant proposes to rehabilitate 2309 Palethorp Street as a rear yard.

Improvements include fencing, cleaning, adding a seating area and planting flowers and vegetables.
Evidence of project financing has been provided in the form of a bank statement.

The applicant is compliant and in good standing with the City of Philadelphia.

The project will not be subject to an Economic Opportunity Plan.

The property will be subject to use restrictions as a side/rear yard.

Summary of Restrictions or Covenants: This transaction is subject to the following:
| Irrevocable Power of Attorney Right of Re-entry/Reverter

INSERT A SUMMARY OF THE RESTRICTIONS APPLICABLE TO THE TRANSACTION
I. Side/Rear Yards
A. Permitted Use.
e Premises shall only be used as a side yard or rear yard, as applicable, incidental to the Adjacent
Residence and not for any other use or purpose whatsoever.
e Parking, maintaining, and storage of motor vehicles, trailers, machinery, motorcycles, ATVs, boats, and

watercrafts is prohibited.

e No commercial activities.

e The Premises must be fenced. Any alley way located adjacent to the Premises shall not be fenced or
obstructed in any way.

e Must be used, operated, and maintained in accordance with the agreement and all applicable laws.

B. Mortgages and Deed Restrictions.

e Side/Rear Yards will have a 30-year mortgage that will be considered satisfied on the 30th anniversary
of the mortgage and shall have use restrictions during and after the term of the mortgage to ensure
that the property continues to be utilized as a side/rear yard. If the purchaser desires to sell the
property prior to the end of the term, approval must be granted, and the mortgage must be paid in full.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the disposition of 2309 Palethorp Street as a rear yard to Rosa A. Mulero-Betharte aka Rosa
Pomales in accordance with the Disposition Policy.

Prepared by:  Cristina Martinez - Development Specialist

Reviewed by: Jessie Lawrence - Director of Real Estate

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 69 of 72




SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

PROPERTY POSTING PHOTO(S)

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 70 of 72



SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

SITE PLAN(S)

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 71 of 72



SIDE YARD FACT SHEET

Last Updated: 1/12/2023

PROPERTY APPRAISAL(S)

PHILADELPHIA LAND BANK
Danielle Deuber, Staff Appraiser

This is a Restricted Use Appraisal Report which is intended to comply with the reporting requirements set
forth under Standards Rule 2-2 (c) of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (“USPAP”). As
such, it does not present discussion of the data, reasoning and analyses used to develop the opinion of value,
except for commentary contained in the scope of work section of this report. Supporting documentation
concerning the data, reasoning, and analyses is retained in the work file of the appraiser. The depth of discussion
contained in this report is specific to the needs of the Philadelphia Land Bank of the and for the intended use stated
in the report. The appraiser is not responsible for the unauthorized use of this report. The analyses, opinions and
conclusions relating to the subject property were developed, and this report has been prepared in conformity with
USPAP requirements. The estimate of value is subject to certain Limiting Conditions and Assumptions outlined
in this report.

IDENTIFICATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 2309 Palethorp Street
Philadelphia, PA 19133

OPINION OF VALUE: $55,000

USE OF REAL ESTATE EXISTING AS OF
OCTOBER 31, 2022 THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF VALUE: Vacant Land

USE OF REAL ESTATE REFLECTED
IN THIS APPRAISAL AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022 Vacant Land

SUBJECT PROPERTY OWNERSHIP AND SALES HISTORY': The subject property is owned by The City of
Philadelphia.

IDENTIFICATION OF THE CLIENT:

Philadelphia Land Bank

Value only good for 6 months

Philadelphia Land Bank Board Meeting Package for January 17, 2023 Page 72 of 72





